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Review of a Waste Licence re: Fingal Landfill. Nevitt at Lusk, Counly Dublin.. . 

Copy extracts fiom the file will be supplied by the Agency to any person, on request, subject to payment 
of the reasonable cost of making the copy. 

You are advised to refer to the websitelpublic file for information on the progress of the application. The 
Agency will write to you to inform you of its proposed decision on the review in due course. 

Please direct any further correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, Office of Licensing 
& Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, P.O. ]Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, 
County Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 

(?Lhcf7,8hL$$ 
Catherine O'Keeffe 
Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 


